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Dear

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please see response below.

| would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to
your current web filtering / proxy contract.

Who is your current provider for this contract? - Chess ICT

When is the contract renewal date? - 11/12/23

Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current

date - £76,214 Exc VAT

Start date & duration of framework/contract? 12/12/22 — 12 months

Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension? - None
Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?
- Under Review

Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? - Sarah Ellis

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager of the
Trust.

Information Governance Manager
Trust Headquarters

Russell’s Hall Hospital

Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net

Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to the
Information Commissioners Office at.

Information Commissioners Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow
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If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
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